9 May 2007

LLANELLI JOINT BURIAL AUTHORITY

Minute Nos. 110 - 119

At the Meeting of the **Llanelli Joint Burial Authority** held at Vauxhall Buildings, Vauxhall, Llanelli, on Wednesday, 9 May 2007 at 4:00 pm.

Present: Cllr. T. J. Jones (Chairman)

Cllrs.

D. J. Davies C. E. Richards M. Howells E. Smith

110. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs J. Harries, C. C. Lucas, A. S. Peters and M. E. Prothero.

111. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

112. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

RESOLVED that the following minutes (copies of which had been previously circulated) be confirmed and signed as a true record of proceedings

Ordinary Meeting - 11 April 2007

113. MATTERS ARISING

NO SMOKING POLICY

Further to Minute No. 104, the Secretary reported that Carmarthenshire County Council had reviewed its no smoking policy and was now allowing members of the public to smoke in non enclosed areas. In light of this the Secretary recommended that the Burial Authority also amend its no smoking policy to permit the public to smoke in the cemetery grounds, but stressed that the policy amendment was exempt to all employees of the Authority and that smoking was totally prohibited within the cemetery for all members of staff.

9 May 2007

RESOLVED that the information be noted and that the no smoking policy be duly amended.

114. INCOME AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS

RESOLVED that the income and expenditure report for March 2007 and the provisional report for April 2007 be noted.

115. SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Consideration was given to the schedule of payments for April 2007, which revealed expenditure for the month amounted to £23,040.10.

RESOLVED that the information be noted.

116. PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT, 1960

RESOLVED that in view of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted the following matters be considered in private and that the power of exclusion of the public under Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act, 1960 be exercised.

117. HEALTH AND SAFETY ADVISORY SERVICE

The Secretary reported receipt of a letter from PR Safety Ltd dated 24 April 2007, setting out proposals for renewing the health and safety advisory service provided by the company to the Burial Authority, for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008.

Following a brief discussion it was

RESOLVED that the health and safety advisory service be renewed in accordance with the terms set out in the letter provided by PR Safety Ltd.

118. LLANELLI CREMATORIUM LTD

Further to Minute No. 109, the Secretary reported the receipt of a letter from the Burial Authority's solicitors dated 20 April 2007, regarding the possible disposal of crematorium land to Llanelli Crematorium Ltd. The writer enclosed a copy of the Counterpart Option Deed (dated 9 May 2001) which specified the terms of how the option to purchase should be exercised by Llanelli Crematorium Ltd. The writer had summarised the terms in the covering letter, and apologised for the considerable delay in responding to the enquiry.

Members were informed that following receipt of the letter, a corresponding letter dated 30 April 2007, was forwarded by the Secretary to the Managing Director, Llanelli Crematorium Ltd advising of the terms over the possible sale of the land. The Secretary stated that upon receiving a

9 May 2007

confirmation response from the company to proceed with the sale, he would arrange a valuation of the land using the criteria set out in the Counterpart Option Deed.

Following discussion it was

RESOLVED that the information be noted and to await further developments.

119. MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENT

Cllr D.J. Davies commented that in view of his election as Chairman of Llanelli Rural Council, he would have to stand down from serving on the committee and expressed his thanks and best wishes to fellow members.

The meeting concluded at 4	l:20 p	n